

# **2025 USCX Trek CX Cup** 10/3/25 – 10/5/25 Technical Guide

LAST REV. 2025/09/09

## Contents

| SCHEDULE OF EVENTS3                    |
|--|
| EVENT OVERVIEW                         |
| ORGANIZATION/OFFICIALS8                |
| DIRECTIONS/AIRPORTS                    |
| HOTELS & CAMPING9                      |
| PARKING9                               |
| USCX SERIES9                           |
| PERMITTING, RULES & REGULATIONS10      |
| REGISTRATION                           |
| PACKET PICK-UP                         |
| BIB NUMBER PLACEMENT 11                |
| STAGING PROTOCOL & START ORDER12       |
| RESULTS                                |
| LAPPED RIDERS                          |
| FEEDING/UNAUTHORIZED REFRESHMENTS13    |
| MEDIA                                  |
| FIRST AID, MEDICAL, & LOCAL HOSPITAL14 |
| ANTI-DOPING14                          |
| LITTERING                              |
| PIT ACCESS                             |
| PRIZES/AWARD PROTOCOL15                |
| COLIDSE MAD                            |

## SCHEDULE OF EVENTS

## Denotes UCI only

| THURSDAY - OCT. 2 |        |   |  |  |
|-------------------|--------|---|--|--|
| Start             | Length | Event   |  |  |
| 4:00 PM           | 3hr    | USAC Packet Pickup opens, located inside the Trek building main entrance. |  |  |
| 4:00 PM           | 3hr    | Pre-Ride. All Riders must sign Liability Waiver before riding the course. |  |  |

### FRIDAY - OCT. 3

| Start    | Length | Event                        | Prizes  |  |  |
|----------|--------|------------------------------|---------|--|--|
| 7:30 AM  | 90 min | UCI Course Inspection        |         |  |  |
| 9:00 AM  | 45 min | Masters Men 35+ Cat 1/2/3    | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Masters Men 45+ Cat 1/2/3    | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Masters Men 55+ Cat 1/2/3    | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 9:01 AM  | 45 min | Masters Men 35+ Cat 4/N      | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Masters Men 45+ Cat 4/N      | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Masters Men 55+ Cat 4/N      | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 10:00 AM | 45 min | Men Single Speed Cat 1/2/3   | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Men Single Speed Cat 4/N     | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 10:01 AM | 45 min | Women Single Speed Cat 1/2/3 | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Women Single Speed Cat 4/N   | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 11:00 AM | 30 min | Junior Boys 13-14            | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Junior Girls 13-14           | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 11:01 AM | 30 min | Junior Boys 11-12            | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Junior Girls 11-12           | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 11:02 AM | 30 min | Junior Boys 9-10             | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Junior Girls 9-10            | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 11:45 AM | 45 min | Junior Girls 17-18           | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 11:46 AM | 45 min | Junior Girls 15-16           | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 12:45 PM | 45 min | Junior Boys 17-18            | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 12:46 PM | 45 min | Junior Boys 15-16            | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 1:45 PM  | 45 min | Women Cat 1/2/3              | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 1:46 PM  | 45 min | Women Cat 4/N                | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 2:45 PM  | 45 min | Men Cat 1/2/3                | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 3:45 PM  | 45 min | Masters Women 35+ Cat 1/2/3  | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Masters Women 45+ Cat 1/2/3  | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Masters Women 55+ Cat 1/2/3  | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 3:46 PM  | 45 min | Masters Women 35+ Cat 4/N    | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Masters Women 45+ Cat 4/N    | Merch/3 |  |  |
|          |        | Masters Women 55+ Cat 4/N    | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 4:30 PM  | 45 min | Men Cat 4/N                  | Merch/3 |  |  |
| 5:15 PM  | 75 min | Course Preview               |         |  |  |

| SATURDAY - OCT. 4 |        |                             |                      |  |  |
|-------------------|--------|-----------------------------|----------------------|--|--|
| Start             | Length | Event                       | Prizes               |  |  |
| 7:45 AM           | 30 min | Junior Boys 11-12*          | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 7:46 AM           | 30 min | Junior Girls 11-12*         | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 7:47 AM           | 30 min | Junior Boys 9-10*           | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 7:48 AM           | 30 min | Junior Girls 9-10*          | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 8:30 AM           | 45 min | Junior Boys U19 (Non-UCI)*  | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 8:31 AM           | 45 min | Men Cat 4/N                 | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 9:30 AM           | 45 min | Masters Women 40+*          | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 9:31 AM           | 45 min | Masters Women 50+*          | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 9:32 AM           | 45 min | Masters Women 60+*          | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 9:33 AM           | 45 min | Masters Women 70+*          | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 9:34 AM           | 45 min | Women Cat 4/N               | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 9:35 AM           | 45 min | Junior Girls 13-14*         | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 10:30 AM          | 45 min | Masters Men 40+*            | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 10:31 AM          | 45 min | Masters Men 50+*            | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 10:32 AM          | 45 min | Masters Men 60+*            | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 10:33 AM          | 45 min | Masters Men 70+*            | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 11:30 AM          | 45 min | Junior Boys 13-14*          | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 11:31 AM          | 45 min | Masters Men 40+ Cat 3/4/N   | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 12:25 PM          | 25 min | UCI Course Preview          |                      |  |  |
| 12:50 PM          | 40 min | UCI Junior Women 17-18*     | \$814/800€/15 pl     |  |  |
| 12:51 PM          | 40 min | Women Cat 2                 | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 12:52 PM          | 40 min | Women Cat 3*                | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 12:53 PM          | 40 min | Women Single Speed*         | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 12:54 PM          | 40 min | Junior Girls U19 (Non-UCI)* | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 1:50 PM           | 40 min | UCI Junior Men 17-18*       | \$814/800€/15 pl     |  |  |
| 1:51 PM           | 40 min | Men Cat 2                   | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 1:52 PM           | 40 min | Men Cat 3*                  | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 1:53 PM           | 40 min | Men Single Speed*           | Merch/3              |  |  |
| 2:55 PM           | 50 min | UCI C1 Elite Women*         | \$5,089/5,000€/20 pl |  |  |
| 4:05 PM           | 60 min | UCI C1 Elite Men*           | \$5,089/5,000€/20 pl |  |  |

<sup>\* -</sup> Denotes inclusion in USCX Series

| Start    | Length | Event                       | Prizes              |
|----------|--------|-----------------------------|---------------------|
| 7:45 AM  | 30 min | Junior Boys 11-12*          | Merch/3             |
| 7:46 AM  | 30 min | Junior Girls 11-12*         | Merch/3             |
| 7:47 AM  | 30 min | Junior Boys 9-10*           | Merch/3             |
| 7:48 AM  | 30 min | Junior Girls 9-10*          | Merch/3             |
| 8:30 AM  | 45 min | Junior Boys U19 (Non-UCI)*  | Merch/3             |
| 8:31 AM  | 45 min | Men Cat 4/N                 | Merch/3             |
| 9:30 AM  | 45 min | Masters Women 40+*          | Merch/3             |
| 9:31 AM  | 45 min | Masters Women 50+*          | Merch/3             |
| 9:32 AM  | 45 min | Masters Women 60+*          | Merch/3             |
| 9:33 AM  | 45 min | Masters Women 70+*          | Merch/3             |
| 9:34 AM  | 45 min | Women Cat 4/N               | Merch/3             |
| 9:35 AM  | 45 min | Junior Girls 13-14*         | Merch/3             |
| 10:30 AM | 45 min | Masters Men 40+*            | Merch/3             |
| 10:31 AM | 45 min | Masters Men 50+*            | Merch/3             |
| 10:32 AM | 45 min | Masters Men 60+*            | Merch/3             |
| 10:33 AM | 45 min | Masters Men 70+*            | Merch/3             |
| 11:30 AM | 45 min | Junior Boys 13-14*          | Merch/3             |
| 11:31 AM | 45 min | Masters Men 40+ Cat 3/4/N   | Merch/3             |
| 12:25 PM | 25 min | UCI Course Preview          |                     |
| 12:50 PM | 40 min | UCI Junior Women 17-18*     | \$814/800€/15 pl    |
| 12:51 PM | 40 min | Women Cat 2                 | Merch/3             |
| 12:52 PM | 40 min | Women Cat 3*                | Merch/3             |
| 12:53 PM | 40 min | Women Single Speed*         | Merch/3             |
| 12:54 PM | 40 min | Junior Girls U19 (Non-UCI)* | Merch/3             |
| 1:50 PM  | 40 min | UCI Junior Men 17-18*       | \$814/800€/15 pl    |
| 1:51 PM  | 40 min | Men Cat 2                   | Merch/3             |
| 1:52 PM  | 40 min | Men Cat 3*                  | Merch/3             |
| 1:53 PM  | 40 min | Men Single Speed*           | Merch/3             |
| 2:55 PM  | 50 min | UCI C2 Elite Women*         | \$1552/1,525€/20 p  |
| 4:05 PM  | 60 min | UCI C2 Elite Men*           | \$1552/1,525€/20 pl |

#### **EVENT OVERVIEW**

The course is located on the campus of Trek Bicycle world headquarters in Waterloo,

Wisconsin, which has varied terrain and features some challenging sections including – flyovers, off camber sections, paved start/finish, short but steep hills and wooded sections. The course may vary slightly Friday through Sunday.

The course length is 3.2 km for Friday, 10/3 through Sunday, 10/5, with the similar course used for amateur and UCI races. Some course changes may apply. Podiums are located next to the finish line.

Trek's four days of festivities begin on Thursday afternoon with pre-ride and amateur packet pick-up, and amateur racing runs all weekend starting first thing Friday morning. Friday is not a part of the Trek USCX series, but selected categories on Saturday and Sunday are scored in the USCX standings.

UCI race offerings include Men Elite, Women Elite, Men 17-18, and Women 17-18 races on Saturday and Sunday. Saturday's UCI races are C1 and Sunday's UCI races are C2.

Feeling less competitive? Rub elbows with the pros on fun rides at our Saturday fun race or bring the kiddos for their midday short-course showdowns on Saturday and Sunday.

Riders of all genders, ages, categories, sprockets, and speeds will find ample opportunities to race. This is a weekend for *everyone*.

## **ORGANIZATION/OFFICIALS**

Race Director: Mike Monger, Mike Monger@Trekbikes.com

Course Manager: Vance McCaw Registration Director: Marcie Weiss Volunteer Director: Liz Horning

**Announcers:** Bill Elliston

Timing and Results: One2Go Timing – Jon

Gallagher

Race Doctor: Masaru Furukawa, MD + 1 608

370 2023

Race medical team: Sauk Prairie Healthcare

#### **Race Officials**

UCI PCP: Christian Côté

Asst PCP (Nat): Marco Vasquez Secretary (Nat): Christopher Clark Finish Judge (Nat): Emma Weiss Member (Nat): Mitchell Beckner

Member (Nat): Ryan Fu

## **DIRECTIONS/AIRPORTS**

The race course is on the Trek Headquarters campus at <u>801 W Madison St, Waterloo, WI 53594</u>. Waterloo is located between Madison and Milwaukee

From Madison: take I-94 E. Take exit 250 from I-94 E (15.9 mi). Turn Left and continue on WI73 N. Turn Right and take WI-19 E and follow signs to Trek.

From Chicago or Milwaukee: take I-94 W to WI-89 N in Lake Mills. Turn right onto WI-89 N.
Take WI-89 approx. 6 miles to Town Hall Road.
Turn Left onto Town Hall Road. Take Town Hall
Road to Hwy O. Turn Right on Hwy O. Take Hwy.
O approx. 3 miles to McKay Way. Turn Left on
McKay Way. Proceed to Trek.

Dane County Regional Airport (city code: MSN) is located 15 miles from Waterloo, northeast of downtown Madison. The airport has 95 departures and arrivals daily. Milwaukee's Mitchell Field Airport (city code: MKE) is 68 miles away from Waterloo, is the largest airport in Wisconsin and has over 200 daily departures.

- Approximate travel times from Madison (30 mins), Sun Prairie (20 mins), Milwaukee (60 mins)
- Nearby towns/municipalities: Columbus, Lake Mills, Marshall, Watertown
- Nearby amenities to course
  - o Gas: BP, Kwik Trip (Waterloo), Kwik Trip
    (Marshall)
  - Food: Monroe Street Pizza (Waterloo),Subway (Marshall

#### HOTFIS & CAMPING

Hotel: Holiday Inn Express & Suites Madison 5150 High Crossing Blvd Madison, Wisconsin 53718

16 miles (25 minutes) away from the race venue.

8 miles (20) minutes from downtown Madison.

There are a variety of other hotels in the Madison area.

Camping: Limited space for both RV and Tent camping is available in Whistle Stop Campground, a short distance from the race site. Complete details and booking is available at https://whistlestopcampground.com/

Overnight camping on Trek property is not permitted.

#### **PARKING**

Free automobile parking for spectators and racers is available on a first-come, first-served basis in designated parking lots. Please do not park in areas marked for authorized vehicles or marked as "no parking". Vehicles in those areas may be ticketed or towed.

## RV/Bus/Sprinter Van/Trailer Parking and Space for Tents for Amateur Athletes and Teams

Amateur athletes and teams may reserve team/tent space of various sizes in advance on the Registration site. These spaces are available by reservation only and are first come first serve. No tents may be erected on Trek property or parking lots without the permission of the race organization.

#### **USCX SERIES**

The Trek Cup is the fourth and final stop of the 2025 Trek USCX series. Series information can be found at <a href="https://uscx.us/">https://uscx.us/</a>. Series standings can be found at

https://uscx.us/serieshttps://uscx.us/seriesstandings/standings/.

The full series tech guide can be found at https://uscx.us/series-tech-guide/.

Selected categories on Saturday, 10/4 and Sunday, 10/5 are included in the USCX competition:

## TREK USCX Cyclocross Series - selected series ELITE categories (4):

Elite UCI Men | Elite UCI Women

Elite UCI JR 17-18 Men | Elite UCI JR 17-18 Women

## TREK USCX Cyclocross Series - selected series AMATEUR categories (20):

Men's Cat 3 | Masters Men 40+ | Masters Women 40+

Women's Cat 3 | Masters Men 50+ | Masters Women 50+

Men's Single Speed | Masters Men 60+ | Masters Women 60+

Women's Single Speed | Masters Men 70+ | Masters Women 70+

JRs U19 Boys (non UCI) | JRs 9-10 Boys | JRs 9-10 Girls

JRs U19 Girls (non UCI) | JRs 11-12 Boys | JRs 11-12 Girls

JRs 13-14 Boys | JRs 13-14 Girls

# PERMITTING, RULES & REGULATIONS

#### **Permits**

USA Cycling Races under USA Cycling permit #2025-10756. All USA Cycling rules and regulations shall apply.

UCI Races held under UCI permits and regulations. The UCI scale of penalties shall apply.

#### **Eligibility**

**Non-UCI Riders:** USA Cycling Men and Women must have a current USA Cycling license (or their country's national cycling federation) valid for the age and CX category in the race entered. Cyclocross racing age is the age a rider will be as of December 31, 2025.

UCI C1/2 Races: All racers must have a <u>valid</u> international license with a UCI ID issued by a National Federation recognized by the UCI.

**UCI Elite Men:** Open to riders with male licenses whose 2025-2026 racing age is 19 and above

**UCI Elite Women**: Open to riders with female licenses whose 2025-2026 racing age is 17 and above

**UCI Junior Men**: Open to riders with male licenses whose 2025-2026 racing age is 17 or 18

**UCI Junior Women**: Open to riders with female licenses whose 2025-2026 racing age is 17 or 18

#### REGISTRATION

Pre-registration for all amateur and UCI races is available on BikeReg at

https://www.bikereg.com/uscxtrekcxcup

#### **Early Bird Pricing:**

USAC Junior races: \$25

USAC Non-Junior races: \$55

UCI Junior races: \$65 UCI Elite races: \$75

Price Increase: 12:00 am Tuesday, 9/16/25

**Central Time:** 

USAC junior races: + \$10

UCI races: +\$10

USAC non-junior races: + \$15

Pre-registration closes: 11:59pm Tuesday,

9/30/25 Central Time

Online registration reopens: 4:00pm Thursday,

10/02/25 Central Time at

https://www.bikereg.com/uscxtrekcxcup and closes 90 minutes before the start of each race.

Registration fees above are for the first race of each day. Second race per day is discounted to \$45. Registration will close when field size limit is reached. No wait lists. Each start time has a combined field limit of 150 riders.

Day-of registration is available for all races that have not met the field limit except for UCI Junior and UCI Elite C1/C2 races on Saturday/Sunday. There is NO ON-SITE REGISTRATION FOR UCI RACES.

#### PACKET PICK-UP

Number pickup for each race closes 60 minutes prior to each race start. USAC license, UCI license, or photo ID is required for packet pickup. All UCI numbers must be picked up from the UCI secretary, and UCI riders must check in with the UCI secretary on Sunday.

UCI riders should report to packet pick-up prepared with their mechanic's name and UCI or USAC license number in order to receive pit passes.

Location: Trek Bicycle Corporation Front Lobby (801 W Madison St, Waterloo, WI 53594)

Enter through the front door for pickup.
Follow "Registration" signs.

#### Thursday, October 2

- USAC Pick-up: 4pm-7:15pm

- UCI Pick-up: N/A

#### Friday, October 3

USAC Pick-up: 7am-5:30pm

UCI Pick-up: 12pm-5:30pm

#### Saturday, October 4

USAC Pick-up: 6am-5pm

- UCI Pick-up: 9:45am-2:35pm

#### Sunday, October 5

USAC Pick-up: 6am-4pm

- UCI Pick-up: 9:45am-2:35pm

#### **BIB NUMBER PLACEMENT**

Pinning your number correctly is an important part of competing at events! The better you pin your bib number, the easier it is for us to produce results quickly and accurately. Ask a USA Cycling official or registration staff if you need any additional guidance on bib number placement.

Amateur riders will be issued one bib number to be worn on the right side as in the below image. UCI riders will also be issued two shoulder numbers to be worn on the front of the shoulders, visible when looking at the front of the rider.

Folded or cut race numbers are prohibited.



## STAGING PROTOCOL & START ORDER

All riders must report to the starting grid at least 10 minutes prior to their race start.

Riders will be called in order to fill the grid, with 8 riders across in each row.

#### USCX Standings | Crossresults.com Points

Amateur USCX categories: Rider call-ups/start grid position will be done for pre-registered riders only based on TREK USCX standings and crossresults.com points. The first row of riders will be those who are listed in the TREK USCX standings and present at the race. All subsequent rows will be done according to crossresults.com points. If riders are not present with 10 minutes to start and miss their call-up, they will lose their start grid position. Concerns about start order should be addressed with the Registrar no less than 90 minutes before the start of the respective event. Riders registering day of will fill in behind.

Amateur non-USCX categories: Rider call-ups/start grid position will be done for preregistered riders only based on crossresults.com points. If riders are not present with 10 minutes to start and miss their call-up, they will lose their start grid position. Concerns about start order should be addressed with the Registrar no less than 90 minutes before the start of the respective event. Riders registering day of will fill in behind.

**UCI races**: Callups will be determined by UCI Cyclo-cross points as are currently reflected on the UCI website. Unranked riders will be randomly assigned starting positions behind all ranked riders, per UCI rule.

#### **RESUITS**

Race results will be posted on-site on the flyover across from the finish line. There is a 15-minute protest period after each posting. All protests can be lodged with the Chief Judge at the finish tent. If results issues are identified after the protest period, race staff will make any appropriate corrections, but prizes are considered forfeited if they have already been awarded.

Live timing and results will be online at: https://my.raceresult.com/groups/6781/

#### LAPPED RIDERS

**USA Cycling Races**: Every effort will be made to permit all riders to complete the full length of their race. USA Cycling rule 4H1(d) Early Bell will be used: Officials shall attempt to indicate 1 lap to go by announcement, a bell or lap counter that riders will finish in the next lap. However, all riders finish when the lap cards indicate 0.

**UCI Men and Women Elite Races:** the "80% rule" applies as described in UCI article 5.1.052. Concerned riders will be listed in the results in the order in which they are pulled out of the race plus number of laps that have not been completed.

**UCI Junior Races:** The USA Cycling rule 4H1(d) Early Bell will be used: Officials shall attempt to indicate 1 lap to go by announcement, a bell or lap counter that riders will finish in the next lap. However, all riders finish when the lap cards indicate 0.

# FEEDING/UNAUTHORIZED REFRESHMENTS

Feeding is not allowed during cyclo-cross races unless specifically authorized by the Chief Commissaire, per USAC rule 41. Nevertheless, a rider may keep and use food or drinks which they carry on their bikes. If feeding is authorized by the Chief Commissaire, the following items shall be taken into consideration:

- A recommended temperature of at least 68°F or 20°C
- The location for the feed zone will be determined by the Chief Commissaire in conjunction with the Race Organizer, and it shall not be located in the pit.
- There should be no feeding in the first two and final two laps of the race.

Accepting hand-ups from spectators or mechanics – including bottles, cans or money – is not permitted and is subject to relegation, disqualification, and/or fines. No alcohol is permitted on the course or in the technical areas.

#### **MEDIA**

Please reach out to Liz Horning to inquire about and obtain a media pass.

Liz\_Horning@trekbikes.com

# FIRST AID, MEDICAL, & LOCAL HOSPITAL

Medical Tent #1 is located at the Finish area. Medical Tent #2 is located at the Pit. The nearest Hospital is Prairie Ridge Health - Emergency Room & 24/7 Urgent Care, 1515 Park Ave, Columbus, WI 53925 (Tel # 1-920-623-2200) (13 miles/20 min).

Race Doctor is Masaru Furukawa MD.

- o +1-608-370-2023
- Sauk Prairie Healthcare
- o 260 26th St, Prairie Du Sac, WI 53578

#### **ANTI-DOPING**

All races are conducted under UCI / ITA / USADA anti-doping regulations. Riders who are selected for doping control will be notified by a chaperone. The Anti-Doping room is located inside Trek Medical Clinic. Follow the signs from the Finish Area.

#### LITTERING

USAC Races: Per USAC rule 4J, all riders must respect nature and the environment throughout the course and not to pollute the site. The littering zone will be the pit area along its entire length. Waste must be deposited on the side of the course. It is strictly forbidden to throw waste directly onto the course or outside the designated area, and is subject to a fine and/or disqualification.

UCI Races: Per UCI rule 5.1.063, the riders undertake to respect nature and the environment throughout the course and not to pollute the site. The littering zone will be the pit area along its entire length. Waste must be deposited on the side of the course. It is strictly forbidden to throw waste directly onto the course or outside the designated area.

#### PIT ACCESS

Please note that only working mechanics are allowed in the pit – no media, friends, family members or spectators are permitted.

Pressure washers located in the Pit Area are for the exclusive use of the race in progress.

Pit conduct is under the control of the USAC and UCI commissaires.

- All equipment within the pit is subject to inspection
- Pit lanes must remain clear during racing
- Riders taking the pit lane must receive assistance

USA Cycling Races: No Pit Passes are required for access to the pit during USA Cycling events. Each rider is allowed 2 helpers. If you place a bike in the pit, please remove your bike promptly after your race is completed. For amateurs racing on the course at the same time as the UCI Juniors, a certain number of pit boxes will be reserved for UCI Junior use.

**UCI Junior Races:** Pit passes are not required for access to the pit for UCI Junior mechanics. A certain number of pit boxes will be reserved for each junior UCI race, but specific box assignments for each rider will not be made.

**UCI Elite Races**: Pit Passes are required for access to the pit for Elite UCI rider mechanics. Each rider may request (2) Pit Passes at number pick-up. Pit boxes will be assigned each day by drawing lots by the UCI Commissaire. Pit box allocation lists will be available during rider confirmation for each day.

### PRIZES/AWARD PROTOCOL

#### **AMATEURS**

The top 3 riders in each amateur division listed in each line on the schedule will be awarded prizes. The top 5 riders must report to the podium after results are final to participate in the podium presentation and claim prizes. The podiums are located next to the finish line.

#### **UCI RACES**

The top 3 riders in each division are required to report to the podium immediately following their races for podium presentations. The podiums are located next to the finish line.

Prize money will be awarded via cash at the podium tent, available on Saturday, 10/4 from 2pm-6pm and Sunday, 10/5 from 2pm-6pm.

- The 2025 UCI exchange rate is 1 Euros = 1.0386 US Dollars.
- US Citizens will need to complete <u>IRS form W-9</u> to receive prize money.
- Foreign riders will need to complete <u>IRS form W-8</u> to receive prizes.

The rider's contribution to Anti-Doping, 2%, is included in the prize money, which will be deducted before the prize money is paid to the rider.

|       | Elite C1   |            |         | Elite C2   |            |         | Junior   |          |         |
|-------|------------|------------|---------|------------|------------|---------|----------|----------|---------|
| Rank  | Eur        | US         | UCI Pts | Eur        | US         | UCI Pts | Eur      | US       | UCI Pts |
| 1     | € 1 400,00 | \$1 424,96 | 80      | € 350,00   | \$356,24   | 40      | € 150,00 | \$152,68 | 30      |
| 2     | € 720,00   | \$732,84   | 60      | € 180,00   | \$183,21   | 30      | € 100,00 | \$101,79 | 20      |
| 3     | € 500,00   | \$508,92   | 40      | € 120,00   | \$122,14   | 20      | € 70,00  | \$71,25  | 15      |
| 4     | € 365,00   | \$371,51   | 30      | € 90,00    | \$91,61    | 15      | € 60,00  | \$61,07  | 12      |
| 5     | € 300,00   | \$305,35   | 25      | € 85,00    | \$86,52    | 10      | € 50,00  | \$50,90  | 10      |
| 6     | € 250,00   | \$254,46   | 20      | € 80,00    | \$81,43    | 8       | € 50,00  | \$50,90  | 8       |
| 7     | € 220,00   | \$223,93   | 17      | € 75,00    | \$76,34    | 6       | € 50,00  | \$50,90  | 6       |
| 8     | € 200,00   | \$203,57   | 15      | € 70,00    | \$71,25    | 4       | € 40,00  | \$40,72  | 4       |
| 9     | € 175,00   | \$178,12   | 12      | € 65,00    | \$66,16    | 2       | € 40,00  | \$40,72  | 2       |
| 10    | € 150,00   | \$152,68   | 10      | € 60,00    | \$61,07    | 1       | € 40,00  | \$40,72  | 1       |
| 11    | € 130,00   | \$132,32   | 8       | € 55,00    | \$55,99    | X       | € 30,00  | \$30,54  | x       |
| 12    | € 100,00   | \$101,79   | 6       | € 50,00    | \$50,90    |         | € 30,00  | \$30,54  |         |
| 13    | € 90,00    | \$91,61    | 4       | € 45,00    | \$45,81    |         | € 30,00  | \$30,54  |         |
| 14    | € 80,00    | \$81,43    | 2       | € 40,00    | \$40,72    |         | € 30,00  | \$30,54  |         |
| 15    | € 70,00    | \$71,25    | 1       | € 35,00    | \$35,63    |         | € 30,00  | \$30,54  |         |
| 16    | € 50,00    | \$50,90    | х       | € 25,00    | \$25,45    |         | х        | х        |         |
| 17    | € 50,00    | \$50,90    |         | € 25,00    | \$25,45    |         |          |          |         |
| 18    | € 50,00    | \$50,90    |         | € 25,00    | \$25,45    |         |          |          |         |
| 19    | € 50,00    | \$50,90    |         | € 25,00    | \$25,45    |         |          |          |         |
| 20    | € 50,00    | \$50,90    |         | € 25,00    | \$25,45    |         |          |          |         |
| Total | € 5 000,00 | \$5 089,24 |         | € 1 525,00 | \$1 552,27 |         | € 800,00 | € 814,35 |         |

## **COURSE MAP**

